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Office of thk Dean. May 25, 1923.

Sir Arthur Currie,

Principal, lie Gill University.

Hear Sir Arthur,
Is there to be another meeting of the Deans 

Officers of the University this session?and Administrative 

If so, I think it would be a good tiling for us to discuss the

At present

much uniformity in the methods

question of the reports given to newspapers, 

there does not seem to be very 

adopted by the different offices, 

go I have refused to give any 

about the graduating classes, 

that the lists are not 

Corporation, 

pass and honour lists 

and prizes; but you must have noticed in the dai."!, 'ers 

during the last few days statements about the graduating

schools and faculties of the University.

So far as Arts and Commerce 

of- the reporters any information 

I have done this on the ground 

valid until they have been approved by

It seems to me that this holds not only mr

but for all the fellowships, scholarships

classes in various

Sincerely yours,

7MDF/GJL

Dean
à (L-c,/ uia ' ij / kWt/xua.
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